Zachary Solomon

From: Deborah Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Alysha Walker

Subject: Another Caller - Complaint Gold Dawn Tabernacle
Hi Alysha,

Anonymous caIIer_ -

Complaint Golden Dawn Tabernacle — 150 followers — 10 deaths
Thank you!
Deborah Schaefer

Administrative Specialist
North (520) 724-2805



Zachal_'x Solomon

From: BusinessReporting

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Linda Leatherman;Manny Mejias I

Cc: Gary Frucci

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

| know you have reached out several times to Golden Tabernacle, but another complaint came in below.

Thank you, and | hope you had a restful weekend,
Jennifer

From: noreply@server.mailjol.net <noreply@server.mailjol.net>
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 11:11 AM

To: BusinessReporting <BusinessReporting@pima.gov>

Subject: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

3 3k ke ok ook ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
ook okkkkk

g

COVID-19 Safety Standards Business &
Community Reporting Submission

Date & Time submitted: 7th Sep 2020 11:10 AM

Client Ip address:

Client Browser: Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 13 6 1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/13.1.2 Mobile/15E148 Safar1/604.1

Submission Id / Reference #: 11473176

Submission from. https://webl.pima.gov/applications/covid19/businessreporting/

Contact Name

Contact Email Address



Establishment Details

Business
Golden Dawn Tabernacle
Address
301 E Los Reales Rd
City
Tucson
State
AZ
Zip code
85756
Complaint Subject
To report an establishment for not complying with other County COVID-19 protection rules.
Complaint Details
This establishment is violating the social distancing and 50 or less requirement with gatherings.
This establishment is still conducting services. Recently the past two weeks, there has been
multiple people who have been infected with the virus Coiv-19 and has passed. More people are

contacting this virus and keep passing away. Even after the recent deaths (about 10) in the past
two weeks, this church continues to conduct services.

Uploaded Images

File(s) Included:

See attachment.



Zachary Solomon

From: Matthew Christenberry

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 6:00 PM

To: Mary Derby;Theresa Cullen;Francisco Garcia;Davyn Louis
Cc: Louie Valenzuela;Paula Mandel

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Hi Mary,

Exposure of this case:

Thanks,

Matt

Exposure to someone with COVID like symptoms or someone who tested positive for COVID-19 in the 14 days
prior to onset = reported Unknown

Travel in 14 days prior to onset = NO

Gathering of more than 10 people in 14 day prior to onset = YES (this church)

Work = NO

They were not being followed up as a contact

From: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis
<Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>;
Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

short answer:

we can’t call this an outbreak.
Governor’s latest guidance does not have mandates for Churches, masking etc. (see links below)
Matt, we need to be sure that the latest case could not have been exposed elsewhere. are they a contact to
family case? other events in previous 14-days?

o lastindividual interviewed by EPl on 8/27/20 insisted Church goers were now required to wear face

masks and separate

CHFS last complaint was 2 weeks ago per Gary. from family members that do not attend Church
ADHS is checking to see if there is an AZ statute that will allow EPI to investigate given this new case exposed
more people on 8/30 and the pastor won’t cooperate
Can we see if Fire/Building codes are OK. Pastor has to let fire Marshall in to inspect? Wonder if EPI could enter
with the Fire Marshal as a way to get foot in door. Prob be counterproductive

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mary

detailed info (includes links to Gov’s guidance):

new case below is > 14-days since the first cluster of 6 cases. Brief description of 1% cluster:
o onset dates: 7/28—8/9
o CFR was 50%, now increased, at 67% (5/6). Likely CFR much lower as we only know about cases that are
very sick. CFR will decrease if there are more mild COVID-19 cases. More of a reason for the Church to
work with us




e because > 14 days since first cluster, case below could have been exposed elsewhere
o we can’tsay “cluster” is over. AND we can’t say it’s an outbreak b/c most of the case info gathered is
second hand
e what we can say: case below attended the Church when contagious and exposed anyone within 6 feet for more
than 15 minutes. If exposed were susceptible, we can expect more cases from the 8/30/20 exposure

ADHS web page for Churches:
e ADHS recommendations below were written in May and seem outdated b/c they were written before local
jurisdictions implicated mandatory mask wearing.
o https://www.azdhs.gov/documents/preparedness/epidemiology-disease-control/infectious-disease-
epidemiology/novel-coronavirus/community/return-stronger-worship.pdf

e More recent ADHS Guidance for Places of Worship was posted with Executive Order 2020-33
o https://azgovernor.gov/sites/default/files/guidance for places of worship.pdf
o going to Church essential activity
o conduct services in a manner that provides appropriate physical distancing to extent feasible
o no mandates: masking, etc.

No possible enforcement per permits that | can see:
e No kitchen permitted with CHFS
e Emily could not find a permitted childcare program (ADHS, Childcare Resource and Referral).
o don’t require license if parents are on-site
e can we check to see if building codes are up-to-date, i.e., has the Fire Marshall does his/her yearly inspection

e Working with ADHS now to see what we can do since Church is refusing assistance AND case recently exposed
more Church goers on August 30"
o specifically asking if there’s an AZ statute that applies so EPI can complete the investigation
e Could we get county legal review to see if the Tucson mask mandate applies to Churches, i.e., does the civil fine
apply to the Church
o probably not given the Governor’s last guidance AND local mask order applies public places??
e Matt, did the INV today uncover any other possible places of exposure?

Please let me know if you have any questions
Mary

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>; Mary Derby
<Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Cc: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>;
Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

| was thinking that they could go out for a ‘business’ review—or because it is an ongoing outbreak?? Not sure what our
options are

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>; Mary Derby
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

| don’t believe they have a permitted kitchen.

Btw | sent davyn’s report to the PCOA.

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Cc: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>;
Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Mary, what else should we do? definitely an outbreak. Should we/do we have Gary or CHFS go out yet? | cant recall

The concern is that this has now spanned at least four weeks (if | remember correctly).

From: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Cc: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>;
Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Good morning,

Maximus has identified an additional case that admits to attending Golden Dawn Tabernacle.
[ )
I
o Per case notes- “The case reported attending the Church Golden Dawn tabernacle near Desert
Diamond Casino. The case stated the health protocols are not being respected. Masks are not used
inside the church. Case stated many congregates have been infected and others have died.”
o Sxonset 8/27/20, last attended church 8/30/20
o Provided 5 contacts
= 4 household
= 1 out of household—last exposure day 8/29/20, so unlikely from the church

Please let me know if you have additional recommendations.
Thank you,

Davyn Louis, MS, RS
Epidemiologist

Pima County Health Department
3950 S. Country Club Rd.
Tucson, AZ 85714

Desk: 520-724-7971

RightFax: 520-838-7521






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

From: Mary Derby

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Theresa Cullen ; Francisco Garcia ; Davyn Louis

Cc: Matthew Christenberry ; Louie Valenzuela ; Paula Mandel
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

new case below is > 14-days since the first cluster of 6 cases. Brief description of 1°t cluster:
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
because > 14 days since first cluster, case below could have been exposed elsewhere




o we can’t say “cluster” is over. AND we can’t say it’s an outbreak b/c most of the case info gathered is
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Theresa Cullen;Francisco Garcia;Davyn Louis

Cc: Matthew Christenberry;Louie Valenzuela;Paula Mandel
Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

EPI has a linelist of 6 people for the first cluster. last case in that cluster of 6 didn’t have a connection with the case
below.

EPI was only told about the additional case below.

Matt could you please verify if there was an additional case that tested on 8/15 . If yes, could you please send the
medsis ID to EPI.

Team, we need to link all the cases in medsis outbreak module OR maximus needs to add the case info on EPI’s line list
since Maximus data are not in medsis.

Since maximus doesn’t have access to outbreak modules, recommend that we add the cases on the line list that Davyn
sent out last Friday

thanks!

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis
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

Isnt it two cases in 14 days that are epi linked?? From CTSE and what ADHS endorsed?

| thought that we met that based on the 9/1 current case and the testing of 8/15 on one of the cases?

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
13



e we can’t call this an outbreak.
e Governor’s latest guidance does not have mandates for Churches, masking etc. (see links below)
e Matt, we need to be sure that the latest case could not have been exposed elsewhere. are they a contact to
family case? other events in previous 14-days?
o lastindividual interviewed by EPI on 8/27/20 insisted Church goers were now required to wear face
masks and separate
e CHFS last complaint was 2 weeks ago per Gary. from family members that do not attend Church
e ADHS is checking to see if there is an AZ statute that will allow EPI to investigate given this new case exposed
more people on 8/30 and the pastor won’t cooperate
e Can we see if Fire/Building codes are OK. Pastor has to let fire Marshall in to inspect? Wonder if EPI could enter
with the Fire Marshal as a way to get foot in door. Prob be counterproductive
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Mary

detailed info (includes links to Gov’s guidance):
e new case below is > 14-days since the first cluster of 6 cases. Brief description of 1! cluster:
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
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[ ]
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
= 1 out of household—Ilast exposure day 8/29/20, so unlikely from the church

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
22



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

From: Theresa Cullen

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Mary Derby;Francisco Garcia;Davyn Louis

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
what we can say: case below attended the Church when contagious and exposed anyone within 6 feet for more
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

e  Working with ADHS now to see what we can do since Church is refusing assistance AND case recently exposed
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
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Zachag Solomon

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
e new case below is > 14-days since the first cluster of 6 cases. Brief description of 1% cluster:
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
o wecan’tsay “cluster” is over. AND we can’t say it’s an outbreak b/c most of the case info gathered is
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

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

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
e (Can we see if Fire/Building codes are OK. Pastor has to let fire Marshall in to inspect? Wonder if EPI could enter
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
more Church goers on August 30%"
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Mary Derby;Davyn Louis

Cc: Matthew Christenberry;Louie Valenzuela;Paula Mandel
Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

thanks

From: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>;
Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Importance: High

Hi Davyn is out of the office

| am working on this now.
will send the update in a few minutes
Mary

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Louie
Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>; Paula Mandel <Paula.Mandel@pima.gov>

Subject: FW: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Davyn, is there any update on this list? Can you add the new one here?
Can you also indicate the date of testing and date of result since we now have the new case? (on the excel spread sheet)

thanks

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Andrew Flagg <Andrew.Flagg@pcao.pima.gov>
Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Andy
Attached is the report about the church with the cluster of cases that we have had a hard time engaging with. Since
then an additional case related with that venue has been identified.

Do you have suggestions for a communication from your office to the pastor on mask usage and complying with public
health recommendations.

43



Francisco Garcia, MD, MPH

Deputy County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer
Community and Health Services

Pima County

t: 520.724.7733 | e: Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov

130 W Congress Street | Tucson Arizona 85701

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

48



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

To: Theresa Cullen;Davyn Louis

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

To: Davyn Louis

Cc: Mary Derby;Matthew Christenberry;Louie Valenzuela;Paula Mandel
Subject: FW: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Attachments: [SECURE] Epi summary report

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

1: 520.724.7733 | e: Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Mary Derby;Matthew Christenberry

Cc: Louie Valenzuela

Subject: FW: [SECURE] Update to Church Cluster

Can someone tell me what our options are with this organization?

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

To: Francisco Garcia;Davyn Louis;Mary Derby

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

73



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

From: Francisco Garcia

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Theresa Cullen;Davyn Louis;Mary Derby

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
L]
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
* 4 household
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
To: Andrew Flagg

Cc: Theresa Cullen

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

To: Davyn Louis;Mary Derby;Francisco Garcia

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

84



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

From: Davyn Louis

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Mary Derby;Theresa Cullen;Francisco Garcia

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

87



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

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Matthew Christenberry

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

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Francisco Garcia;Theresa Cullen;Louie Valenzuela;Paula Mandel

Cc: Mary Derby

Subject: [SECURE] Epi summary report

Attachments: Church_GDT_August 2020xIsx.xIsx; Golden Dawn Tabernacle cases.docx
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Please see attached epi summary and spreadsheet with case details and report of each case investigation. Please let us
know if you have any questions.

Have a good weekend,

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

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:55 PM
To: Davyn Louis

Subject: [secure] EPI Summary Report
Attachments: Church_GDT_August 2020xIsx.xlsx

Hi everyone,
please see EPI summary and spreadsheet with case details and summary report of each case investigation.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Situation:

EPI received notification on Friday, August 21 PM from an anonymous caller reporting a cluster of 5 confirmed covid-19
cases connected to the Golden Dawn Tabernacle Church.

Three of five cases are now deceased.

EPI conducted Cl and attempted CT. Cases and family members of deceased declined to provide details on exposures.
EPI continues ongoing monitoring and case finding. Only one additional case to date has been identified.

Background:

Church is located at E. Los Reales Road and South Nogales Highway.

Recent reports to CHFS re random COVID-19 compliance complaints estimate attendance around 200

Medical record review indicated “everyone in the congregation was sick”

PCHD Community Support Members made multiple attempts to establish a connection and gain church leadership
trust. Attempts at providing education on prevention and control measures were unsuccessful.

Reports in media that Church goers are discouraged from going to the hospital and seeking medical treatment

34% (2/5) Medical record reviews indicated treatment declined by case

Church congregation seems to be private and not open to the neighboring community (see map of confirmed cases
below demonstrating cased not connected by a common geographic area).

Assessment:
e cluster(n=6) of confirmed cases associated in time with reported Church exposure in the previous incubation
period (14-days) provided by anonymous caller and one additional case
o 2/6 cases confirmed exposure at Golden Dawn Tabernacle Church
o 2/6interviewed, declined to provide details on a specific church attendance
o 2/6 lost to follow-up
e With an estimated congregation of 200, there are likely more cases in the community
e (Case Fatality Rate: 50% (3/6), will likely rise with 2 additional hospitalized cases, now DNR
e 83% (5/6) of hospitalized and deceased cases represent ages 72—80.
e 17% (1/6) sought care at an Urgent Care, age 55
e Cases and/or next of kin declined to provide details on common church exposure. Most details were provided
by an anonymous caller to PCHD

Recommendation:
e EPI will continue to do ongoing case finding for additional cases among church members via family, anonymous
reporting or MEDSIS case investigations/CT
o 2incubations periods will be over on September 7t
[ )
Mary Derby, PhD, BSN
Epidemiology Program Manager



Pima County Health Department
0:520-724-2866

RightFax: 520-770-4131
mary.derby@pima.gov




Zachary Solomon

From: Davyn Louis

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Mary Derby

Subject: RE: [secure]

Attachments: Golden Dawn Tabernacle cases.docx

From: Davyn Louis

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: [secure]

Thank you! Attached the completed line list.

Would you like to write the quick summary based off the line list so it includes the specifics that you want to convey?

From: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>
Subject: [secure]

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

Attachments: Copy of Church_GDT_Augus 2020xIsx.xIsx

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

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:28 PM

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

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Mary Derby

Subject: [SECURE] Golden Dawn summary
Attachments: Golden Dawn Tabernacle cases.docx
Importance: High

Hi Mary,

Attached the church cases summary for your review. Thanks.

Davyn Louis, MS, RS
Epidemiologist

Pima County Health Department
3950 S. Country Club Rd.
Tucson, AZ 85714

Desk: 520-724-7971

RightFax: 520-838-7521



Zachary Solomon

From: Davyn Louis

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Mary Derby

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Golden Dawn summary
Attachments: Golden Dawn Tabernacle cases.docx
Importance: High

Please see this updated document.

Note that onset/collection date range is 7/28-8/13/20.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 6:27 PM

To: Francisco Garcia

Cc: Theresa Cullen

Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Cls happened yesterday/today. only 1 family member would provide details re church
he said the church now following guidelines: masking, social distancing, no hugging, etc.

interesting that some family members would admit to going church, refused any details: name of church and
dates/times attended

epi will continue to look for more cases.
Davyn will send a summary report tomorrow morning

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Mary folks have been trying to do this for two weeks. Gary, Manny, Linda Leatherman all have tried. To the point of
even going over to the compound and throwing info over the walls and hoping someone will pick it up. If you think you
can get to him and get him to do things differently please do so ASAP. | agree confrontation is not ideal.

From: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>
Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Hi Dr. Garcia,

understand need for legal interventions.

From an EPI standpoint, we hope to provide education and gain community trust, now it’s covid, future it could be
something else

Agree, in this situation not hopeful since they haven’t wanted to connect with Manny and Linda.

So far 50% CFR, likely more cases associated with this exposure

As cases investigated, EPI will offer to send education to the family member, for family member to give to
contacts. attendees can choose to educate each other without involving church directly.

was hoping to try to gain trust from a sympathetic family member ... to prevent add’l cases, deaths

we will have report of Cls as soon as possible



From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Mary
Manny and Linda Leatherman have been trying to establish a connection. But there seems to be no one who wants to
connect. Therefore this is why we are exploring legal avenues for action.

From: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@ pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

quick FYL.

EPI is creating a separate QX so we can be sure all exposure questions are asked consistently to identify all possible
exposures. everyone will be called today.

so far 3% (6/200) attendees are cases
thinking one approach may be to work with the church to prevent additional exposures, if they are willing.

epi will not take any action unless approved by leadership
we will send f/up with details of inv.

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>

Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Yes sir, thank you

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Subject: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Manny this is super sensitive information. Please this type of info securely and do not copy anyone who does not need
to know.

For Linda specifically all she needs to know is that it is alleged that 3 congregants are dead and 2 are in the hospital.



Having said that, thank you for digging these details up. lets pass them along to mary and the epi crew to figure out
whether these are real or not. If they are we may have a cluster

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Linda Leatherman <Linda.Leatherman@pima.gov>

Cc: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Loni Anderson
<Loni.Anderson@pima.gov>; Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>; Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Lee ltule-
Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>

Subject: Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Hey Linda,

| just got off the phone with a person who chose to remain nameless. He did however give me some more information
on Golden Dawn Tabernacle and the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Here are the names and dates of three congregants of Golden Dawn Tabernacle that have passed away because of
COVID-19:

The following list is of people who are currently in the hospital with COVID-19
- Hospital Unknown
- St. Mary’s Hospital

This information would have to be checked into for accuracy but those are the names he gave me.

As for phone numbers, here are all the ones he gave me, some you may already have
Pastor Isaac Noriega
Home-
Mobile-
Email:
Church-

Assistant Pastor Matthew Noriega

| hope this information is useful, have a good and relaxing weekend
Respectfully,

Manny Mejias

INVEST Reentry Manager

Pima County Behavioral Health Department

3950 S. Country Club Rd. Suite 3243

Tucson, AZ 85714

Office: 520-724-2296

COVID-19 Emergency Operations - Corrections Liasion



COVID-19 Emergency Operations - Faith-Based Liasion

This message is being sent on a public e-mail system and may be subject to disclosure under the Arizona Public Records
Law.

“Nothing changes if nothing changes”



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
Flag Status: Flagged

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

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>
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




To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

quick FYL.

EPIl is creating a separate QX so we can be sure all exposure questions are asked consistently to identify all possible
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

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasl2@pima.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

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

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

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

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
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
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quick FYI.

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

To: Francisco Garcia;Manny Mejias Il

Cc: Paula Perrera;Theresa Cullen

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
15



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

_ - Hospital Unknown
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_ - St. Mary’s Hospital

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

17



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
18



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
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_— St. Mary’s Hospital

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

To: Mary Derby;Manny Mejias ||

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

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>; Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
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
Home

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

To: Manny Mejias Il;Francisco Garcia

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

<Loni.Anderson@ pima.gov>; Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>; Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Lee ltule-
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

31



32



Zachary Solomon

From: Manny Mejias Il

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Francisco Garcia

Cc: Paula Perrera;Mary Derby;Theresa Cullen

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

To: Manny Mejias Il

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

From: Manny Mejias || <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

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

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Louie Valenzuela

Cc: Matt Pate;Lee Itule-Klasen

Subject: RE: Golden Dawn COVID-19 Outbreak

Thanks for getting back to me Louie, | have been relieved of my duties as Liaison but Linda Leatherman is spear heading
the happenings at Golden Dawn. She should be able to update you.

From: Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>; Lee Itule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: Golden Dawn COVID-19 Outbreak

Hi Manny,
Apologies for the late response on this, do you have an update on this issue?

Not sure we have much in the way of enforcement, other than to have complainants issue something electronically on
our webpage.

Best,
Louie

Louie Valenzuela
Pima County Health Department
Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Louie Valenzuela <Louie.Valenzuela@pima.gov>

Cc: Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>; Lee Itule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il
<Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Subject: FW: Golden Dawn COVID-19 Outbreak

Morning Louie,

Sorry to bother you but | need a little direction. | have been contacted about the happenings at Golden Dawn
Tabernacle four times already. (this is the fourth). In response | have attempted to contact the Pastor numerous times,
even going so far as to drive to the building itself which | could not get in to because of the security. | was finally able to
get an email address to which | sent Federal and State guidelines. | got no response.

Other than reaching out and notifying the Pastor I’'m not really sure how | can help these people? Any direction you
could give me would be appreciated very, very much. Thank you in advance for your prompt reply. Have a great day
and an awesome weekend.



rror: NN S -
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn COVID-19 Outbreak

skeosk skoskoskokosk

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
skkskoskkskok

Hello Mr. Mejias,

| wanted to follow up with you regarding the serious health situation going on at Golden Dawn 301 E. Los
Reales Rd. Members are asking me if they will receive help from your office and have the organization take the
correct and precautionary measures to make sure the COVID-19 outbreak is stopped. These people are afraid
to speak up and have asked for help in bringing this to light.

Thank you very much in advance and if you need anything from me, please let me know.

Regards,

Virus-free. www.avast.com




Zachary Solomon

From: Louie Valenzuela

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Manny Mejias |l

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

Cc: Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>; Lee ltule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias I
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

rror: I I
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn COVID-19 Outbreak

skeoskoskoskoskokosk

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an



attachment.
skskskoskskskook

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

Cc: Matt Pate;Lee Itule-Klasen;Manny Mejias Il
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

rror: [N S
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
skkskskkskok

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Davyn Louis

Cc: Theresa Cullen;Mary Derby

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

This is excellent thank you.

From: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>

Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Good afternoon,

Our MRCSA staff is attempting to follow up with all of these cases, including Next of Kin for the deceased. | will send an
updated summary for each case when they are finished.

| have been looking into cases that are in the same neighborhood as the church, but have not been able to make any
linkages yet. | am still searching the area, as well as other cases on the same street as our known ones. However, | am
not sure if proximity will be a relevant factor in this situation. From what | have read about Golden Dawn Tabernacle, it
seems to be a fairly specific organization that you do not attend just because you live in the neighborhood.

To show this, I've mapped out the home address of our 6 known cases in relation to the location of the church.



Davyn Louis, MS, RS
Epidemiologist

Pima County Health Department
3950 S. Country Club Rd.
Tucson, AZ 85714

Desk: 520-724-7971

RightFax: 520-838-7521




From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

As well as for the cases like the one you reference that did not end up dead or in the hospital. As well as the one you
bring up.

Ideally look at that neighborhood and see what other cases occurred in that time frame and see if we can make a
plausible linkage.

From: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: Re: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

| can get this together when | return to he office tomorrow morning.

For the 5 cases that were reported by the anonymous caller, do we need to contact next of kin for these cases to
confirm that they actually attended the church?

Thank you,
Davyn

On Aug 24, 2020, at 4:22 PM, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov> wrote:

| spoke to Terry briefly. | will need a summary of all the information that we have on each the cases
associated with this church please compiled into a pdf doc for each case please. this is what | need to
disclose to our lawyers.

From: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Cc: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Just a quick update on epi’s end—Tohono O’odham got back to me and said they have not heard of any
cases associated with that facility.

One of our PCHD investigators spoke to a case today that attended the church during the 14 days before
their sx onset. The case stated the church is “really safe and has a special area for sick people.” This is

obviously concerning because sick people should not be leaving their house.

Davyn



From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>
Cc: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Yes that is what | am hoping to have a call with you about. when you have 15 mins call me on my cell
please.

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>; Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>
Cc: Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Francisco, any update on this>? | did ask Loni

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: Re: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Thanks Davyn. Terry this is frightening. | am going to see what it is that we can do legally.

Francisco Garcia
Assistant County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer
Pima County

Sent from iPad

On Aug 22, 2020, at 9:14 AM, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

All 5 of those are confirmed cases (details below). Please let me know if you need any
other information. | will send an email to Dr. Villar and Cynthia Manuel (investigates TO
cases) to see if they have heard of other cases associated with that facility.



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

On Aug 22, 2020, at 9:14 AM, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@ pima.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

All 5 of those are confirmed cases (details below). Please let me know if you need any other information.
| will send an email to Dr. Villar and Cynthia Manuel (investigates TO cases) to see if they have heard of
other cases associated with that facility.

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [l
=  Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent plasma, wife
brought ‘herbal medication’ to him while hospitalized
o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11 with case’s wife while he was hospitalized
= Wife denied him attending large gatherings, denies having sx herself and she
was not tested

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [l
=  Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be treated” but was
convinced by MD, later was insistent again on discontinuing treatment
o Interview was attempted by PCHD, case could not be reached

o Notin MEDSIS as deceased yet, however death cert may not have been received if he
just passed on

o Seen at VA hospital—will send medical records request now

o Case assigned to Maximus 8/18, unsure if investigation was completed

o Investigation was attempted by PCHD, multiple calls and letter sent
o Admitted to BUMCS since 8/03/20
= Now on comfort care, DNR

o Admitted to St. Mary’s hospital since 8/18/20
=  Critically ill, DNR
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= Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY INFORMED PT AND ENTIRE CHURCH CONGREGATION
HAS COVID AND PT HAS BEEN ILL FOR ALMOST 3 WEEKS”
o Case assigned to Maximus 8/21, unsure if investigation was complete

Davyn Louis, MS, RS
Epidemiologist

Pima County Health Department
3950 S. Country Club Rd.
Tucson, AZ 85714

Desk: 520-724-7971

RightFax: 520-838-7521

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 5:15 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Cc: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>; Mary Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>
Subject: Re: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Yes. Right next to TON San Xavier.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2020, at 9:10 PM, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov> wrote:

Were any of the names in our database.

Terry it’s on the edge of ton. But not tribal land.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2020, at 17:54, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>
wrote:

Hi all,

I've looked into Golden Dawn Tabernacle previously for CHFS, as they
have received a few complaints about them. | searched an extract of all
MEDSIS cases and did not see this facility mentioned at all on any cases
(the extract includes comments section where most investigators put
their notes). Investigators also alert me when any large gatherings are
mentioned during an investigation.

If you have patient information, | could find out if they are cases or not.

Apologies if that information is included on this email and | can’t see it,
I’'m emailing from my phone.
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Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at 5:31 PM, Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov> wrote:

Not including email
Adding Davyn to see if someone can look into these
names

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Mary
Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Subject: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden
Dawn Tabernacle

Manny this is super sensitive information. Please this
type of info securely and do not copy anyone who does
not need to know.

For Linda specifically all she needs to know is that it is
alleged that 3 congregants are dead and 2 are in the
hospital.

Having said that, thank you for digging these details
up. lets pass them along to mary and the epi crew to
figure out whether these are real or not. If they are we
may have a cluster
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

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Theresa Cullen;Francisco Garcia

Cc: Mary Derby

Subject: RE: [SECURE] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Good morning,

All 5 of those are confirmed cases (details below). Please let me know if you need any other information. | will send an
email to Dr. Villar and Cynthia Manuel (investigates TO cases) to see if they have heard of other cases associated with
that facility.

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [l
=  Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent plasma, wife brought ‘herbal
medication’ to him while hospitalized
o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11 with case’s wife while he was hospitalized
= Wife denied him attending large gatherings, denies having sx herself and she was not tested

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD-)
= Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be treated” but was convinced by MD,
later was insistent again on discontinuing treatment
o Interview was attempted by PCHD, case could not be reached

o Notin MEDSIS as deceased yet, however death cert may not have been received if he just passed on

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
=  Now on comfort care, DNR

o Admitted to St. Mary’s hospital since 8/18/20
= Critically ill, DNR
=  Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY INFORMED PT AND ENTIRE CHURCH CONGREGATION HAS COVID AND
PT HAS BEEN ILL FOR ALMOST 3 WEEKS”
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

On Aug 21, 2020, at 17:54, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov> wrote:

Hi all,

I've looked into Golden Dawn Tabernacle previously for CHFS, as they have received a
few complaints about them. | searched an extract of all MEDSIS cases and did not see
this facility mentioned at all on any cases (the extract includes comments section where
most investigators put their notes). Investigators also alert me when any large
gatherings are mentioned during an investigation.

If you have patient information, | could find out if they are cases or not. Apologies if that
information is included on this email and | can’t see it, I'm emailing from my phone.

Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at 5:31 PM, Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov> wrote:

Not including email
Adding Davyn to see if someone can look into these names

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Paula Perrera <Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Mary Derby
<Mary.Derby@pima.gov>; Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Manny this is super sensitive information. Please this type of info
securely and do not copy anyone who does not need to know.
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For Linda specifically all she needs to know is that it is alleged that 3
congregants are dead and 2 are in the hospital.

Having said that, thank you for digging these details up. lets pass them

along to mary and the epi crew to figure out whether these are real or
not. If they are we may have a cluster
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

26



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

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 5:27 PM
To: Davyn Louis

Subject: FW: [secure] cases

Hello,

See below. Can you reach out to IP at VA for- to see if they have a better # or if they passed away.

is in the hospital still.
thanks

From: Matthew Christenberry

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Zach Gerbarg <Zach.Gerbarg@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: [secure] cases

HI Dr. Cullen,

Below cases assigned to maximus:

o Still in hospital and critically ill. We haven’t been able to speak to the case

o Reported to have passed away. Cl team has been trying to contact, but haven’t reached
Thanks
Matt

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Zach Gerbarg <Zach.Gerbarg@pima.gov>
Subject: [secure] cases

We need to do something to find this people
Which two were we looking for?
| am going to ask CHFS to look into this again

From: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>; Zach Gerbarg <Zach.Gerbarg@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: : [SECURE] can u help

Hi Dr. Cullen,
They haven’t been able to connect with either case- reached voicemails.

Thanks,
Matt



From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>; Zach Gerbarg <Zach.Gerbarg@pima.gov>
Subject: Fwd: : [SECURE] can u help

Let us know what Maximus found on this case?

Any reporting of business? Are we tracking those somehow for clusters? | hope but not sure. Please only use secure
email to discuss. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
Date: August 22, 2020 at 10:00:42 AM MST

To: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: : [SECURE]

Terry | recalled my other question from Friday. What actionable info are we getting now 2 was
into improved CI/CT process? Other church clusters? Any other clues. Thinking about the birx call.
What other transmission settings are we missing?

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

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD]l)
= Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent
plasma, wife brought ‘herbal medication’ to him while
hospitalized
o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11 with case’s wife while he was
hospitalized
= Wife denied him attending large gatherings, denies having sx
herself and she was not tested

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [l
= Per medical records—"“patient initially did not want to be
treated” but was convinced by MD, later was insistent again on
discontinuing treatment

2



o Interview was attempted by PCHD, case could not be reached

o Notin MEDSIS as deceased yet, however death cert may not have been
received if he just passed on

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
=  Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY INFORMED PT AND ENTIRE CHURCH
CONGREGATION HAS COVID AND PT HAS BEEN ILL FOR ALMOST
3 WEEKS”
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

On Aug 21, 2020, at 9:10 PM, Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov> wrote:

Were any of the names in our database.

Terry it’s on the edge of ton. But not tribal land.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2020, at 17:54, Davyn Louis
<Davyn.Louis@pima.gov> wrote:

Hi all,



I've looked into Golden Dawn Tabernacle previously for
CHFS, as they have received a few complaints about
them. | searched an extract of all MEDSIS cases and did
not see this facility mentioned at all on any cases (the
extract includes comments section where most
investigators put their notes). Investigators also alert
me when any large gatherings are mentioned during an
investigation.

If you have patient information, | could find out if they
are cases or not. Apologies if that information is
included on this email and | can’t see it, I'm emailing
from my phone.

Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at 5:31 PM, Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov> wrote:

Not including email
Adding Davyn to see if someone can
look into these names

From: Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Manny Mejias Il
<Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Cc: Paula Perrera
<Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>; Mary
Derby <Mary.Derby@pima.gov>;
Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Subject: [secure} Anonymous Call
Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Manny this is super sensitive
information. Please this type of info
securely and do not copy anyone who
does not need to know.

For Linda specifically all she needs to
know is that it is alleged that 3
congregants are dead and 2 are in the
hospital.

Having said that, thank you for digging
these details up. lets pass them along
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to mary and the epi crew to figure out
whether these are real or not. If they
are we may have a cluster



Zachary Solomon

From: Matthew Christenberry

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:41 PM
To: Theresa Cullen;Zach Gerbarg
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
=  Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent
plasma, wife brought ‘herbal medication’ to him while
hospitalized
o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11 with case’s wife while he was
hospitalized
=  Wife denied him attending large gatherings, denies having sx
herself and she was not tested

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [l
=  Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be
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
= Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY INFORMED PT AND ENTIRE CHURCH
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

[ J
—_ ‘
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
To: Matthew Christenberry;Zach Gerbarg
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
= Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be
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

From: Loni Anderson

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Theresa Cullen

Subject: FW: Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

As this is a church that we don’t regulate Manny has been addressing COVID concerns.

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
Mobile
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

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:13 PM

To: Davyn Louis;Theresa Cullen

Subject: [secure]: Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Davyn names below.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasl2@pima.gov>

Date: August 21, 2020 at 13:41:58 MST

To: Linda Leatherman <Linda.Leatherman@pima.gov>

Cc: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>, Loni Anderson
<Loni.Anderson@pima.gov>, Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>, Paula Perrera
<Paula.Perrera@pima.gov>, Lee Itule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>

Subject: Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Hey Linda,

| just got off the phone with a person who chose to remain nameless. He did however give me some
more information on Golden Dawn Tabernacle and the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Here are the names and dates of three congregants of Golden Dawn Tabernacle that have passed away
because of COVID-19:

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

This message is being sent on a public e-mail system and may be subject to disclosure under the Arizona
Public Records Law.

“Nothing changes if nothing changes”



Zachary Solomon

From: Manny Mejias Il

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Linda Leatherman

Cc: Gary Frucci;Francisco Garcia;Loni Anderson;Matt Pate;Paula Perrera;Lee Itule-Klasen
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
Email
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

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD]l})

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
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o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [
®  Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent
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

o Confirmed COVID death (DOC]l)

®  Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be
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
®* Now on comfort care, DNR

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

10



Terry it’s on the edge of ton. But not tribal land.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2020, at 17:54, Davyn Louis
<Davyn.Louis@pima.gov> wrote:

Hi all,

I’'ve looked into Golden Dawn Tabernacle previously for
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

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Theresa Cullen

Subject: RE: : [SECURE]

If mary creates a field with work address | am sure we can map.

From: Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov>
Subject: Re: : [SECURE]

The business mapping if we identify the names.

Medsis is a mess with that though as you have to have the state open up an outbreak module so you have to know
enough to know to do that

| need to think of another way to track it in qualtrics for now. All of the Cl will move to one instance of qualtrix and that
will help.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2020, at 10:32 AM, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov> wrote:

All the cases are mapped and codes based on their res address. What else do you need from gis.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2020, at 10:23, Theresa Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov> wrote:

Definitely an outbreak. | don’t know if we had known of this since no one was adequate
ly investigates. Will see what Maximus found

We are getting reports but limited business notification since people don’t reveal.
Increased number of contacts per case now but that isn’t enough to help with this
situation

Using gis.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2020, at 10:00 AM, Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov> wrote:

Terry | recalled my other question from Friday. What actionable info
are we getting now 2 was into improved CI/CT process? Other church
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clusters? Any other clues. Thinking about the birx call. What other
transmission settings are we missing?

Francisco Garcia
Assistant County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer
Pima County

Sent from iPad

On Aug 22, 2020, at 9:14 AM, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>
wrote:

Good morning,

All 5 of those are confirmed cases (details below).
Please let me know if you need any other information. |
will send an email to Dr. Villar and Cynthia Manuel
(investigates TO cases) to see if they have heard of
other cases associated with that facility.

o Conflrmed COVID death (DOD-)
Per medical records—he
refused Remdesivir and
convalescent plasma, wife
brought ‘herbal medication’ to
him while hospitalized

o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11

with case’s wife while he was
hospitalized
= Wife denied him attending
large gatherings, denies having
sx herself and she was not
tested

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD [
®  Per medical records—“patient

initially did not want to be
treated” but was convinced by
MD, later was insistent again on
discontinuing treatment

o Interview was attempted by PCHD, case

could not be reached

o Notin MEDSIS as deceased yet,
however death cert may not have been
received if he just passed on

o Seen at VA hospital—will send medical
records request now

o Case assigned to Maximus 8/18, unsure
if investigation was completed



o Investigation was attempted by PCHD,
multiple calls and letter sent
o Admitted to BUMCS since 8/03/20
=  Now on comfort care, DNR

o Admitted to St. Mary’s hospital since
8/18/20
= Critically ill, DNR
=  Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY
INFORMED PT AND ENTIRE
CHURCH CONGREGATION HAS
COVID AND PT HAS BEEN ILL
FOR ALMOST 3 WEEKS”
o Case assigned to Maximus 8/21, unsure
if investigation was complete

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

Cc: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>; Mary Derby
<Mary.Derby@pima.gov>

Subject: Re: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning
Golden Dawn Tabernacle

Yes. Right next to TON San Xavier.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2020, at 9:10 PM, Francisco
Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>
wrote:

Were any of the names in our
database.

Terry it’s on the edge of ton. But not
tribal land.
Sent from my iPhone



On Aug 21, 2020, at
17:54, Davyn Louis
<Davyn.Louis@pima.go
v>wrote:

Hi all,

I've looked into Golden
Dawn Tabernacle
previously for CHFS, as
they have received a
few complaints about
them. | searched an
extract of all MEDSIS
cases and did not see
this facility mentioned
at all on any cases (the
extract includes
comments section
where most
investigators put their
notes). Investigators
also alert me when any
large gatherings are
mentioned during an
investigation.

If you have patient
information, | could
find out if they are
cases or not. Apologies
if that information is
included on this email
and |l can’t seeit, I'm
emailing from my
phone.

Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at
5:31 PM, Theresa
Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.

gov> wrote:

Not

includin

g email

Adding

Davyn
4



to see if
someon
e can
look
into
these
names

From:
Francis
co
Garcia
<Franci
sco.Gar
Cia@pi
ma.gov
>

Sent:
Friday,
August
21,
2020
5:02
PM

Cc:
Paula
Perrera
<Paula.
Perrera
ima.
gOV>;
Mary
Derby
<Mary.
Derby
ima.
gOov>;
Theresa
Cullen
<Theres
a.Cullen



Subject

[secure
}
Anony
mous
Call
Concer
ning
Golden
Dawn
Tabern
acle

Manny
this is
super
sensitiv
e
informa
tion. Pl
ease
this
type of
info
securel
y and
do not
copy
anyone
who
does
not
need to
know.

For
Linda
specific
ally all
she
needs
to
know is
that it
is
alleged
that 3
congreg
ants
are
dead
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and 2
arein
the
hospital

Having
said
that,
thank
you for
digging
these
details
up. lets
pass
them
along
to mary
and the
epi
crew to
figure
out
whethe
r these
are real
or

not. If
they
are we
may
have a
cluster



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

On Aug 22, 2020, at 10:32 AM, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@ pima.gov> wrote:
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
=  Per medical records—he
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
=  Per medical records—“patient

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

[
| ‘



o Admitted to St. Mary’s hospital since
8/18/20
=  Critically ill, DNR
=  Perrecords—*“ PT FAMILY
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
V> wrote:

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
and | can’t seeit, I'm
emailing from my
phone.

Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at
5:31 PM, Theresa
Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.

gov> wrote:

Not
includin
g email
Adding
Davyn
to see if
someon
11



e can
look
into
these
names

From:
Francis
co
Garcia
<Franci
sco.Gar
Cia@pi
ma.gov
>

Sent:
Friday,
August
21,
2020
5:02
PM

Cc:
Paula
Perrera
<Paula.
Perrera
ima.
gOV>;
Mary
Derby
<Mary.
Derby
ima.
gOV>;
Theresa
Cullen
<Theres
a.Cullen
ima.
gov>
Subject

12



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

14



Zachary Solomon

From: Francisco Garcia

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:33 AM
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

Definitely an outbreak. | don’t know if we had known of this since no one was adequate ly investigates.
Will see what Maximus found

We are getting reports but limited business notification since people don’t reveal. Increased number of
contacts per case now but that isn’t enough to help with this situation

Using gis.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2020, at 10:00 AM, Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov> wrote:

Terry | recalled my other question from Friday. What actionable info are we getting
now 2 was into improved CI/CT process? Other church clusters? Any other clues.
Thinking about the birx call. What other transmission settings are we missing?

Francisco Garcia

Assistant County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer
Pima County

Sent from iPad

On Aug 22, 2020, at 9:14 AM, Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@ pima.gov> wrote:

Good morning,
All 5 of those are confirmed cases (details below). Please let me know if
you need any other information. | will send an email to Dr. Villar and

Cynthia Manuel (investigates TO cases) to see if they have heard of
other cases associated with that facility.

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD-)

15



= Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir
and convalescent plasma, wife brought ‘herbal
medication’ to him while hospitalized
o Investigation conducted by PCHD 8/11 with case’s wife
while he was hospitalized
= Wife denied him attending large gatherings,
denies having sx herself and she was not tested

Confirmed COVID death (DOD-)
= Per medical records—“patient initially did not
want to be treated” but was convinced by MD,
later was insistent again on discontinuing
treatment
o Interview was attempted by PCHD, case could not be
reached

O

o Notin MEDSIS as deceased yet, however death cert
may not have been received if he just passed on

o Seen at VA hospital—will send medical records request
now

o Case assigned to Maximus 8/18, unsure if investigation
was completed

o Investigation was attempted by PCHD, multiple calls
and letter sent
o Admitted to BUMCS since 8/03/20
=  Now on comfort care, DNR

o Admitted to St. Mary’s hospital since 8/18/20
= Critically ill, DNR
=  Perrecords—“ PT FAMILY INFORMED PT AND
ENTIRE CHURCH CONGREGATION HAS COVID
AND PT HAS BEEN ILL FOR ALMOST 3 WEEKS”
o Case assigned to Maximus 8/21, unsure if investigation
was complete

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

16



Subject: Re: [secure} Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn
Tabernacle

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

I've looked into Golden Dawn
Tabernacle previously for CHFS, as they
have received a few complaints about
them. | searched an extract of all
MEDSIS cases and did not see this
facility mentioned at all on any cases
(the extract includes comments section
where most investigators put their
notes). Investigators also alert me when
any large gatherings are mentioned
during an investigation.

If you have patient information, | could
find out if they are cases or not.
Apologies if that information is included
on this email and | can’t seeit, I'm
emailing from my phone.

Thanks everyone,
Davyn

On Aug 21, 2020, at 5:31 PM, Theresa
Cullen <Theresa.Cullen@pima.gov>
wrote:

17



Not including email
Adding Davyn to see if
someone can look into
these names

From: Francisco Garcia
<Francisco.Garcia@pim
a.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21,
2020 5:02 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il
<Manny.Mejiasll2@pim
a.gov>

Cc: Paula Perrera
<Paula.Perrera@pima.g
ov>; Mary Derby
<Mary.Derby@pima.go
v>; Theresa Cullen
<Theresa.Cullen@pima.
gov>

Subject: [secure}
Anonymous Call
Concerning Golden
Dawn Tabernacle

Manny this is super
sensitive

information. Please
this type of info
securely and do not
copy anyone who does
not need to know.

For Linda specifically all
she needs to know is
that it is alleged that 3
congregants are dead
and 2 are in the
hospital.

Having said that, thank
you for digging these
details up. lets pass
them along to mary and
the epi crew to figure
out whether these are
real or not. If they are
we may have a cluster

18



Zachary Solomon

From: Theresa Cullen

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Francisco Garcia

Subject: Re: : [SECURE]

| can send you dashboard. Just asked about business id in Cl and ct.

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

o Confirmed COVID death (DOD ||l
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

received if he just passed on-
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

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Francisco Garcia

Subject: Re: : [SECURE]

Definitely an outbreak. | don’t know if we had known of this since no one was adequate ly investigates. Will see what
Maximus found

We are getting reports but limited business notification since people don’t reveal. Increased number of contacts per
case now but that isn’t enough to help with this situation

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

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Theresa Cullen

Subject: : [SECURE]

Terry | recalled my other question from Friday. What actionable info are we getting now 2 was into improved CI/CT
process? Other church clusters? Any other clues. Thinking about the birx call. What other transmission settings are we
missing?

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
= Per medical records—he refused Remdesivir and convalescent plasma, wife
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
= Per medical records—“patient initially did not want to be treated” but was
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

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 6:06 PM

To: Davyn Louis

Subject: [secure] Anonymous Call Concerning Golden Dawn Tabernacle

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

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Linda Leatherman

Cc: Matt Pate;Lee ltule-Klasen;Paula Perrera

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting
Attachments: 11465270.zip

This just came in Linda.

From: BusinessReporting <BusinessReporting@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 8:49 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Francisco Garcia <Francisco.Garcia@pima.gov>; Loni Anderson <Loni.Anderson@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Good Morning Manny,
Sad but here is another.
Gary

From: noreply@server.mailjol.net <noreply@server.mailjol.net>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:46 AM

To: BusinessReporting <BusinessReporting@pima.gov>

Subject: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

3 R R ik ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
oKk kR KK

Uploaded File: http://allforms.mailjol.net/file.php?1d=9¢6f44e0-11465270-07aebd68

71

COVID-19 Safety Standards Business &
Community Reporting Submission

Date & Time submitted: 21st Aug 2020 4:46 AM
Client Ip address: F

Client Browser: Mozilla/5.0 (1Phone; CPU 1Phone OS 13 6 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Version/13.1.2 Mobile/15E148 Safar1/604.1




Submission Id / Reference #: 11465270
Submission from: https://webl.pima.gov/applications/covid19/businessreporting/

Contact Name

Contact Email Address

Establishment Details

Business
Golden Dawn Tabernacle
Address
301 E. Los Reales Rd
City
Tucson
State
Arizona
Zip code
85716
Complaint Subject
To report an establishment for not complying with other County COVID-19 protection rules.
Complaint Details
This church has not stopped services since the Coronavirus pandemic started. They hold
services on Wednesday evenings and twice on Sundays. Roughly 400-600 attend each service.
There have been reports of positive covid cases, and deaths from the members of this church.
The pastor has convinced all the members to not get tested or seek treatment. I believe the reason
nobody has caught on to this church because it is directly in front of the Desert Diamond Casino
and the traffic is busy there. Also, if you look them up it is very hard to find any info on the

church. Please check it out.
2



Uploaded Images

File(s) Included:

See attachment.



Zachal_'x Solomon

From: Manny Mejias Il

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:01 AM

To: BusinessReporting

Cc: Francisco Garcia;Loni Anderson;Matt Pate;Paula Perrera;Lee Itule-Klasen
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Thank you sir

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

3 3 sk sk sfeokook

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
kR kR Kk

Uploaded File: http://allforms.mailjol.net/file.php?1d=9¢6f44e0-11465270-07aebd68

9]

COVID-19 Safety Standards Business &
Community Reporting Submission

Date & Time submitted: 21st Aug 2020 4:46 AM

Client Ip address

Client Browser: Mozilla/5.0 (1Phone; CPU iPhone OS 13 6 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML,
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il

Cc: Francisco Garcia;Loni Anderson;Jennifer McDowell

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting
Manny,

Another one for you; | know you are trying to break through.

Gary Frucci

From: noreply@server.mailjol.net <noreply@server.mailjol.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 3:55 PM

To: BusinessReporting <BusinessReporting@pima.gov>

Subject: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

LR

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
ook kR kKK

11

COVID-19 Safety Standards Business &
Community Reporting Submission

Date & Time submitted: 19th Aug 2020 3:54 PM
Client Ip address:
Client Browser: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/84.0.4147.135 Safar1/537.36

Submussion Id / Reference #: 11464611

Submission from: https://webl.pima.gov/applications/covid19/businessreporting/

Contact Name

Contact Email Address



Establishment Details

Business
Golden Dawn Tabernacle
Address
319 E Los Reales Rd
City
TUCSON
State
Arizona
Zip code
85756
Complaint Subject
To report an establishment not complying with the County Face Masks in Public rule.
Complaint Details
The pastor of Golden Dawn Tabernacle is speaking out against social distancing, and will not
allow the 500 + member congregation wear masks during services. [saac Noriega is the pastor,
and his wife just recently died of Covid-19, and yet he still refuses to allow anyone to wear a
mask. Currently, most of the congregation has Covid-19, and they are told to come to church,
even if they are sick. At least 8 of the members of the church are now on ventilators, and 4 have
passed away. I am usually against government intervention with churches, but I feel that this
needs to be dealt with. Their church is active in the Tucson community and will only continue to
spread the virus if something is not done. If this is not the right forum to make a complaint,

please let me know where else to go. I can no longer stand by and watch as people die because of
Isaac Noriega's stubborn nature, and wrong teaching.

Uploaded Images

File(s) Included:

See attachment.



Zachary Solomon

From: Matthew Christenberry

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Case, Yvonne R

Subject: RE: Church Attendance

Thanks Yvonne.
Seems we’ve attempted reaching out to this church previously, but I've passed along to our faith-based liaison.

Thanks- we will have to work on the escalation process for such cases. Maybe transfer to supervisor if we identify a case
with the possibility of much exposure and they won’t give up contacts.

Matt

From: Case, Yvonne R <YvonneRCase@maximus.com>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: Church Attendance

skt sk skoskook

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an
attachment.

ok sk ok ok
Hi Matt,
The MEDSIS ID is_. | cannot determine whether they attended the church or just reported it.

Also the graduation case was MEDSIS ID_. It was Prescott HS graduation and they declined to give contacts
from that or from the party at their home.

Best,

Yvonne

From: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Case, Yvonne R <YvonneRCase@maximus.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Church Attendance

Hi Yvonne,
Do you happen to have the MEDSIS ID of the case? Was this case in attendance? Or did they just want to inform us?

Thanks,
Matt



From: Case, Yvonne R <YvonneRCase@maximus.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2020 5:26 PM

To: Matthew Christenberry <Matthew.Christenberry@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: Church Attendance

Importance: High

sk sk sk skoskook

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
Hello Matt,

You may already be aware of this but this kind of news, if accurate, is just devastating.
Best,

Yvonne

From: Brown, Stephanie M <StephanieMBrown@ maximus.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2020 7:12 PM

To: Case, Yvonne R <YvonneRCase@maximus.com>

Cc: Recinos, Cindy V <cindyrecinos@maximus.com>

Subject: Church Attendance

We have received information regarding the Golden Dawn Tabernacle, @301 E. Los Reales in Tucson. A case
called us and let us know that this church has had multiple positive tests and a death. There are around 600
people in attendance for church services on a regular basis. There is no social distancing and no masks
required.

I'm sending it your way in case Pima County wants to know about it.

Thank you

Stephanie Brown
Supervisor, Pima County Covid Tracing

Maximus

1891 Metro Center Drive
Reston, VA 20190
Mobile: 520.901.0720

Stephaniembrown@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message.

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

%k %k % %k %k %k k

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
%k 3k 3k sk ok ok ok

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

ook skok skokosk

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
skskskosksksksk



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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies and the original message.



Zachary Solomon

From: Matthew Christenberry

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:32 AM
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

sk sk sk s s sk ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an
attachment.

EE L EE T

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

% %k % %k %k k%

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
3k 3k %k 3k %k %k k

Hello Matt,
You may already be aware of this but this kind of news, if accurate, is just devastating.
Best,

Yvonne

From: Brown, Stephanie M <StephanieMBrown@maximus.com>
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

From: Gary Frucci

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Davyn Louis

Cc: Jennifer McDowell

Subject: Any insights from EPI

Attachments: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Thanks Davyn

Gary Frucci

Program Manager

Consumer Health and Food Safety
3950 S Country Club Rd, Suite 100
Tucson AZ 85714

Office: 520 724-7862

Cell: 520 940-6492
Gary.Frucci@pima.gov




Zachary Solomon

From: Davyn Louis

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Matthew Christenberry

Subject: FW: Any insights from EPI

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

From: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Davyn Louis <Davyn.Louis@pima.gov>

Cc: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>
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
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 1:06 PM
To: Gary Frucci

Cc: Jennifer McDowell
Subject: RE: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

Thank you. | will see to it. ©

From: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 12:00 PM

To: >

Cc: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>; Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

Thank You- | am copying our faith based liaison Manny Mejias.
Gary Frucci

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>
Subject: Fw: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

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
skskoskskskskk

Hello Mr. Frucci, | wanted to give you the contact information of the leadership at Golden Dawn.

Leader - Isaac Noriega
2nd - Rey Aguire
3rd -

Thank you once again for looking into this matter. It is extremely important to my family and the well-being of
the community.

Regards,

rrore: N - -
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 3:25 AM



To:
Subject: Re: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

w LTE®

Hi | gave her your #
she is going to call tomorrow.
She said she is afraid because
he stalked her before and she
doesn't want him to stalk her
now. Thank you so much

bro Rey cell

bro isacc home

'HE CHURCH

Give him this
Sent from my 1Phone

On Aug 5, 2020, at 1:25 PM_ _> wrote:

-, can we help this individual with contacting someone at GD?

From: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:07 PM
To: >

Cc: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>; Loni Anderson <Loni.Anderson@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1




Mr.

Thank you for your inquiry regarding mask use at Golden Dawn Tabernacle; we have made note of the
report. To date investigators, report there is no way to contact this facility. The Pima County Health
Department, along with State and Federal entities, are working diligently to educate the facilities and
the public on best practices to prevent the spread of COVID-19. This includes ensuring facilities have up-
to-date guidance and applicable requirements during the pandemic in regards to both employees and
patrons provided in the newest County Resolution 2020-49 adopted on Friday, June 19, 2020

- Requiring Persons to Wear Face Coverings When They are in Public Places, Arizona Executive Order
2020-40, and the newest revised Proclamation signed July 15, 2020. The facility will be contacted and
informed of current requirements requiring mask use by employees and asked to encourage mask use
by customers. To stay up-to-date, visit:

WwWw.plima.gov

www.azdhs.gov
WWW.azgovernor.gov

Sincerely,

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
Cc: Jennifer McDowell;Manny Mejias Il
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
skkskskkskek

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

THE CHURCH

Give him this
Sent from my 1Phone

On Aug 5, 2020, at 1:25 PM,__> wrote:

- can we help this individual with contacting someone at GD?

From: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:07 PM
To >

Cc: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>; Loni Anderson <Loni.Anderson@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

v



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

www.plima.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Gary Frucci

Cc: Jennifer McDowell;Loni Anderson
Subject: Re: Golden Dawn Tabernacle 1

3k 3k 3k %k kok ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
sk 3k sk %k ko k

Thank you very much for your response. Me and a group of people have been extremely worried about our
families that attend this place. When | found out that they never stopped congregating | was appalled at the
behavior.

This is a highly controlled group that uses fear, obligation and guilt to make people obey the leadership
(Noriega). The members are afraid to report this to the authorities because they fear the backlash that they
will bear. | have text messages of current members asking for help. They are not allowed to use the internet,
so they are disconnected from the rest of the world.

If you need anything else from us, please let me know and | will do my best to get it over to you.

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
Thank you for your inquiry regarding mask use at Golden Dawn Tabernacle; we have made note of the report. To date
investigators, report there is no way to contact this facility. The Pima County Health Department, along with State and
Federal entities, are working diligently to educate the facilities and the public on best practices to prevent the spread of
COVID-19. This includes ensuring facilities have up-to-date guidance and applicable requirements during the pandemic
in regards to both employees and patrons provided in the newest County Resolution 2020-49 adopted on Friday, June
19, 2020 - Requiring Persons to Wear Face Coverings When They are in Public Places , Arizona Executive Order 2020-40,
and the newest revised Proclamation signed July 15, 2020. The facility will be contacted and informed of current
requirements requiring mask use by employees and asked to encourage mask use by customers. To stay up-to-date,
visit:

WWW.pima.gov

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:08 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 7:57 AM
To: Lee Itule-Klasen;Matt Pate
Subject: UPDATE: Golden Dawn Temple

Good morning Lee,

| received another call concerning the Pastor and congregants of Golden Dawn Tabernacle. This is the third call with a
concern. | have been told that the congregants are afraid of the Pastor who is the ultimate authority even deciding if
and when someone could go to the hospital. Here is information about yesterday’s call. | will be working on an email
for the Pastor which | will share with you before sending for your critique and approval. Have a good day

| spoke with_, who called with concerns that the Pastor of Golden Dawn Tabernacle was not
allowing congregants to wear face masks or practice social distancing while attending services. | directed

to the ADHS website and suggested that she share it with whomever she could. | explained to her that |
could not find a phone number or email for the church and have not been able to contact the Pastor.

- texted the following information to me after our conversation. | will be emailing Pastor Noriega today.

Pastor Isaac Noriega, age 71

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Allison Riggle

Cc: Lee Itule-Klasen;Julie Kudrna;Matt Pate

Subject: RE: Golden Dawn Tabernacle, Nogales Hwy/Los Reales area

Spoke with- for 10 minutes. | directed her to the ADHS website and informed her that she could share the
information contained therein. Side note: this is the third time | have been informed about the practices at Golden
Dawn.

From: Allison Riggle <Allison.Riggle@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Lee ltule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>; Julie Kudrna <Julie.Kudrna@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn Tabernacle, Nogales Hwy/Los Reales area

Good morning, Manny. | don’t believe we’'ve met; Julie Kudrna is training me to do COVID phones triage, so hi
and please bear with me as | learn the ropes!

phoned for guidance on the Golden Dawn Tabernacle being open with positive COVID-19
cases. asked for a return call to discuss the situation, and can be reached ath.

thanks, allison

Allison L. Riggle

COVID Phone Team Admin Asst
Office Support Level lll

Pima County Health Department
Cross Functional Operations Division
3950 S. Country Club Rd., Ste. 100
Tucson, AZ 85714

(520) 724-7942

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this email is confidential, which may include protected health information and it is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the sender of this email or by telephone at (520) 724-7942.



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

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:33 AM

To: Allison Riggle

Cc: Lee Itule-Klasen;Julie Kudrna;Matt Pate

Subject: RE: Golden Dawn Tabernacle, Nogales Hwy/Los Reales area

No worries Allison, thank you | will give- a call. (you’re doing great ©) Have a great day.

From: Allison Riggle <Allison.Riggle@pima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Cc: Lee Itule-Klasen <Lee.ltule-Klasen@pima.gov>; Julie Kudrna <Julie.Kudrna@pima.gov>
Subject: Golden Dawn Tabernacle, Nogales Hwy/Los Reales area

Good morning, Manny. | don’t believe we’ve met; Julie Kudrna is training me to do COVID phones triage, so hi
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

From: Allison Riggle

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Manny Mejias Il

Cc: Lee Itule-Klasen;Julie Kudrna

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
Office Support Level Il

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

From: Jennifer McDowell

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Manny Mejias |l

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

They all say that at the bottom. When a file is attached, a zip file is attached at the top of the form.

Thanks,
Jen

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Ok but the email looks like this at the very bottom:

Complaint Details

gathering in a group of 500 people, attendants not wearing masks. People are getting sick with COVID-19, two
male nurses are part of the congregation.

Uploaded Images

File(s) Included:

See attachment.

No worries

From: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

No, there was not an attachment.

From: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.MejiaslI2@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>; Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

There was no attachment?



From: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Manny Mejias Il <Manny.Mejiasll2@pima.gov>; Matt Pate <Matt.Pate@pima.gov>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Hello,
Below is a complaint for Emmanuel Tabernacle.

Thanks!
Jen

From: Gary Frucci <Gary.Frucci@pima.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Jennifer McDowell <Jennifer.McDowell@pima.gov>

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

From: noreply@server.mailjol.net <noreply@server.mailjol.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:17 PM

To: BusinessReporting <BusinessReporting@pima.gov>

Subject: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

3 3k o ok ok ok ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
ok kR kKK

COVID-19 Safety Standards Business &
Community Reporting Submission

Date & Time submitted: 30th Jul 2020 12:17 PM

Client Ip address: *

Client Browser: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko
Submission Id / Reference #: 11455339

Submission from. https://webl.pima.gov/applications/covid19/businessreporting/




Contact Name

Contact Email Address

Establishment Details

Business
Emmanuel Tabernacle/Golden Dawn Tabernacle
Address
310 E Los Reales
City
Tucson
State
AZ
Zip code
85746
Complaint Subject
To report an establishment for not complying with other County COVID-19 protection rules.
Complaint Details

gathering in a group of 500 people, attendants not wearing masks. People are getting sick with
COVID-19, two male nurses are part of the congregation.

Uploaded Images

File(s) Included:

See attachment.






Zachary Solomon

From: Manny Mejias Il

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Jennifer McDowell

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
Submussion Id / Reference #: 11455339

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

sk skok skokock

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
skskskoskskskosk



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

To: Jennifer McDowell;Matt Pate

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

skeosk skok skokosk

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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Jennifer McDowell;Matt Pate

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Safety Standards Business & Community Reporting

Got it thank youi

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

3 3k e ok ook ok

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
ook okok kKK

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

Submission from: https://webl.pima.gov/applications/covidl9/businessreporting/

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

To: Manny Mejias Il;Matt Pate

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

R

This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an

attachment.
ok ckkk kK

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

19



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
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